

# **Contact Details**



0747498915



razvan.malancus@iuls.ro

X ra

razvan.malancus@gmail.com

 $\bigcirc$ 

Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 8, 700489, Iași

02-Mar-1983

# Areas of expertise

- Pathophysiology
- Physiology
- Hematology
- Clinical laboratory
- Imaging
- Internal medicine

### Competences

- Stress assessment in animals
- Description of pathogenic mechanisms
- Blood cytological examination
- Interpretation of biochemical results
- Digestive endoscopy
- Therapy

# Mălăncuș Răzvan Nicolae

Associate Professor

**Department IX Preclinics** 

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Graduate of the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine in Iasi, class of 2008, specializing in imaging diagnosis of gastrointestinal diseases in dogs and part of the academic staff since 2013. Areas of interest represented by the description of pathogenic mechanisms and assessment of stress in animals, author of over 60 scientific papers and 8 books.

# **Professional experience**

#### 2023 - present Assoc. prof. / Head of International Relations

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" Iasi University of Life Sciences Subjects: Pathophysiology

#### 2019 - 2023 Lecturer

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" Iasi University of Life Sciences Subjects: Pathophysiology, Physiology, Clinical laboratory

#### 2014 - 2019 Assistant professor

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi Subjects: Pathophysiology, Physiology, Clinical laboratory, Hematology

#### 2013 - 2014 Assistant professor - associate teaching staff

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi Subjects: Physiology

# Education

#### 2008 - 2012 PhD degree

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi other relevant data: specialization "Semiology and medical pathology"

#### 2008 - 2010

Master degree

**Bachelor degree** 

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi other relevant data: specialization "Veterinary clinic and therapy"

#### 2002 - 2008

Institution: "Ion Ionescu de la Brad" University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine of Iasi other relevant data: specialization "Veterinary medicine"

#### 1998 - 2002 Baccalaureate diploma

Institution: "Mihail Kogălniceanu" High School, Miroslava other relevant data: specialization "Veterinary tehnician"

# **Research activity**

### Scientific papers

**O ORCID** https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9139-4700

O Google Scholar https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=GQyHJDwAAAAJ&hl=ro

### **Research projects and grants**

#### 2022 - 2023 Coordinator/PI

Financing contract with economic agent (SC EMITRAD SRL) 9809/15.06.2022 - "Determination of the impact of stressors on production parameters, welfare indices and meat quality in pigs" - value 12.500 euro

#### 2018 - 2020 Team Member

POCU 320/6/21/121103 - EPA - "Education, Performance, Employability" - value 25.000 euro

#### 2008 - 2011 Team Member

PNCDI II 62-085/2008 - "Autologous neural tissue transplantation from the olfactory mucosa and stem cells in the treatment of spinal cord injury in dogs" - value 167.073 euro

#### 2008 - 2011 Team Member

PNCDI II 52-161/2008 - "Molecular epidemiology studies in echinococcosis/hydatidosis in humans and animals in southern and north-western Romania; strategic and disease management programme" - value 25.674 euro

#### 2007 - 2010 Team Member

PNCDI II 51-004/2007 - "Integrated programme to monitor health and increase production quality on dairy farms" - value 310.308 euro

### Internships and scholarships

2024	Institution: University of Liverpool, UK Specialization Erasmus+ Training Mobility, other: March 2024
2021 / 2022	Institution: University of Istanbul, Turkey Specialization Erasmus+ Teaching / Training Mobility, other: June 2021 / July 2022
2018	Institution: Firat University, Elazig, Turkey Specialization Erasmus+ Teaching / Training Mobility, other: October 2018
2011	Institution: University of Liverpool, UK Specialization Gastrointestinal endoscopy in pets, other: March - May 2011
2011	Institution: Salvavet Veterinary Hospital Ilioara, Bucharest Specialization Gastrointestinal endoscopy in dogs, other 2011

### Scientific and professional organizations

- World Small Animal Veterinary Association WSAVA
- Federation of European Companion Animal Veterinary Assoctiations FECAVA
- Societatea Română de Istorie a Medicinei Veterinare SRIMV
- Asociația Generala a Medicilor Veterinari din Romania AGMVR
- Asociația Medicilor Veterinari pentru Animale de Companie AMVAC